Victorian Heritage Database Report

Former Melbourne Wool Exchange

B4085 Fmr Melbourne Wool
Exchange

Location

120 - 138 King Street,, MELBOURNE VIC 3000 - Property No B4085

Municipality
MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 3, 2007

The former Melbourne Wool Exchange was erected in 1913-14 by Monier Reinforced Concrete Constructions.
The architects were Purchas and Teague. The building served as the Wool Exchange until 1972. The reinforced
concrete structure comprises four levels containing offices and former sales rooms. The major salesroom (82 feet
x 120 feet) is illuminated naturally by a lantern light. This building is notable for its former role as the Melbourne
Wool Exchange and once operated as the heart of the wool-broking business in Victoria. It is designed in a
classical style that was common during this period and is one of the largest examples in this style. It is an
interesting example of the works of Purchas and Teague and a landmark of King Street.

Classified: 20/03/1980



Other Names Dalgety Offices,
Hermes Number 65188

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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